_ (Planning HQ)

From: Johnston, Charles

Sent: 18 January 2019 09:20

To: e
Subject: RE: SBC Main Issues Report

For info

rrom: |, O Bchaif Of Developmentplans@gov.scot

Sent: 07 January 2019 12:23

To: Johnston, Charles {1 GGG
Subject: RE: SBC Main Issues Report

Charles
Thanks for the email. We no longer comment at the MIR stage of plans.
Further detail on this can be found at the following webpage.

hitps://www.gov.scot/publications/change-involvement-development-plan-preparation/

kind regards

DP Gateway

From: Johnston, Charles <

Sent: 21 December 2018 12:04

To: I

Subject: SBC Main Issues Report
Hello [l
I hope all is well

I'm just clearing up a few matters before the festive break and I just wanted to double check something with you. |
tried phoning earlier.

We're carrying out a consultation on our Main Issues Report and consulted Scottish Government on 8"

November. An electronic link was given to the relevant documents. However, | wondered if you wished us to send
you hard copies of the MIR, SEA and Monitoring Statement ?

I'm sorry if we should have done that at the time.

Have a good Xmas and New Year break !

Regards

Charles Johnston



